
From: Allen, Tim  
Sent: 24 June 2019 16:51
To: Immingham OCGT <ImminghamOCGT@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc: 
Subject: Re: Pins ref EN010097 Immingham OCGT Section 56 Responce

Dear Ewa

Thank you for getting back to us, in this instance we do not wish to be registered as an interested
party.

Yours 

Tim
Tim Allen
Development Advice Team Leader (North)
Midlands Region

Historic England | The Axis
10 Holliday Street | Birmingham | B1 1TF

-------- Original message --------
From: Immingham OCGT <ImminghamOCGT@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Date: 24/06/2019 16:43 (GMT+00:00)
To: "Allen, Tim" , Immingham OCGT
<ImminghamOCGT@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Pins ref EN010097 Immingham OCGT Section 56 Responce

Dear Tim,

Thank you for your email regarding the above project.

We note that you do not wish to make any formal representations. However, if you wish to
register Historic England as an Interested Party for the Examination of the project, the Relevant

Representations period is closing tomorrow Tuesday 25th June 2019 at 23:59. Please see the
following link: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/north-east/vpi-
immingham-ocgt/

Kind regards
Ewa

Ewa Sherman 
Case Officer
National Infrastructure Planning

The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, 2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6PN
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate
Twitter: @PINSgov
Email: ewa.sherman@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Telephone: 0303 444 5670
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate
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From: Allen, Tim > 
Sent: 24 June 2019 16:29
To: Immingham OCGT <ImminghamOCGT@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc: 
Subject: Pins ref EN010097 Immingham OCGT Section 56 Responce

Dear Sir / Madam

VPI Immingham OCGT Project – Proposal for a new Gas-Fired Power station and associated
development – Land west of Rosper Road, South Killingholme, Lincolnshire, DN40 3DZ

We have been notified by DWD Planning further to S56 of The Planning Act 2008 and Regulation
8 of the Infrastructure Planning Regulations 2009.

We note that the applicants have engaged positively with our pre-application advice through
their Environmental Statement and on that basis we do not wish to make any formal
representations on this case.

Yours sincerely
Tim Allen (for Historic England).

Tim Allen
Development Advice Team Leader (North)
Midlands Region

Historic England | The Axis

10 Holliday Street | Birmingham | B1 1TF

 

We are the public body that helps people care for, enjoy and celebrate England's spectacular historic
environment, from beaches and battlefields to parks and pie shops.
Follow us:  Facebook  |  Twitter  |  Instagram     Sign up to our newsletter     

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the views of Historic England unless
specifically stated. If you have received it in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender immediately. Do not use,
copy or disclose the information in any way nor act in reliance on it. Any information sent to Historic England may become publicly
available. We respect your privacy and the use of your information. Please read our full privacy policy for more information.
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